

Vine rows are listed in order from south to north of The Barossa Cellar vineyard. Source vineyard rows start at Row 4 and continue up to and including Row 38.

ROW 4**STONEGARDEN (Glen & Tania Monaghan)****Year planted: 1858****Address: Hamiltons Road, SPRINGTON**

The Stonegarden vineyard, owned by Glen & Tania Monaghan, was planted in 1858 by David Randall and was then known as the South Rhine Vineyard. The vineyard was later owned by Mildara. Grapes from this vineyard made up the Shiraz component of the Hamilton's Ewell Vineyards - Mildara JW Classic Coonawarra Cabernet Shiraz 1981, which won the Jimmy Watson Trophy in 1982.

ROW 5**NOACK FAMILY 5-ACRE BLOCK (Michael & Kylie Noack)****Year planted: 1919****Address: Droegemueller Road, SPRINGTON**

Owned by Michael and Kylie Noack, this vineyard was originally planted by Herbert Brokate in 1919. Michael's grandfather Lawrie Starick rented the vineyard from Herbert from the mid 1940s until his death in 1970. Michael's parents purchased the vineyard from Herbert and operated it until 1996, when Michael and Kylie took ownership. Fruit from the Noack Family's 5-Acre Block goes into St Hallett Old Block Shiraz.

ROW 6**ROESLERS VINEYARD (David & Dallas Sanders, Bill & Helen Sanders)****Year planted: 1967****Address: Basil Roeslers Road, EDEN VALLEY**

The original Roeslers Vineyard of Eden Valley was planted in 1967 and subsequently owned by Tolley & Tolley, Penfolds, Southcorp and Treasury Wine Estates. Today it is owned by David & Dallas Sanders and Bill & Helen Sanders, who sell Shiraz grapes from their vineyard to Sons of Eden for the Zephyrus and Remus wines.

ROW 7**POONAWATTA 1880 SHIRAZ (Andrew & Michelle Holt)****Year planted: 1880****Address: Heggie's Boundary Road, FLAXMAN'S VALLEY**

Planted by Ferdinand Vorwerk in 1880, this small vineyard of 0.8ha is believed to be the first established in the Flaxman Valley area and is one of the oldest in Eden Valley. Numerous local vineyards were established from cuttings taken from the 1880 vines; a practice that continues today. Poonawatta 'The 1880' Shiraz is made in tiny quantities and proudly sits as the flagship of the Poonawatta brand.

ROW 8**GOLDEN GATE MINE VINEYARD (Rockford Wines)****Year planted: 1908****Address: Corner Golden Gate Mine and Rocky Roads, FLAXMAN'S VALLEY**

One of the original shiraz vineyards planted in the Flaxman's Valley region. The vineyard was owned by Alex Johnston, then later his sons, before ownership passed on to Milky and Eileen Johnston and Milky's brother in 1971. In the early 1990s, the vineyard was sold to John Heine, who was a Director and Chairman of Yalumba. After John's passing, the vineyard was sold to Rockford Wines, but is still often referred to as the Heine Vineyard.

VINE ROWS

ROW 9

MOUNT EDELSTONE (Henschke)

Year planted: 1912

Address: Corner Hutton Vale and Stone Jar Roads, EDEN VALLEY

A 40-acre (16.33ha) block of Shiraz was planted by Ronald Angas in 1912. Joseph Gilbert supplied the cuttings from Pewsey Vale. Cyril Henschke managed the vineyard and harvested the grapes from 1952. The first Mt Edelstone Shiraz was released as the 1952 vintage which won many awards. Henschke bought the vineyard in 1974 and has continued to produce the single-vineyard shiraz ever since.

ROW 10

KOCH VINEYARD (Virginia & Charlie Melton)

Year planted: 1927

Address: Corner Barossa Valley Way & McLaren Hill Road, ALTONA

Shiraz from the Koch Vineyard is used to produce Grains of Paradise wine. The vineyard also contains Grenache which goes into Nine Popes. A descendant of Virginia Melton (nee Weckert) held the mortgage for this vineyard back in the late 1800s, so it has come full circle.

ROW 11

HILLSIDE VINEYARD (Torbreck Vintners)

Year planted: 1850

Address: Daly Road, LYNDOCH

The Hillside vineyard was one of the earliest vineyards planted in the Lyndoch area. It is understood the Shiraz was planted in 1850 by Samuel Springbett, a wealthy Englishman who established the property in 1848. Samuel and his children were instrumental in the establishment of the wine industry in the Barossa, however they were not vignerons, so sponsored Meshach Burge to emigrate and run their family vineyards. Fruit from this vineyard makes up 20% of Torbreck's iconic RunRig Shiraz blend, priced at \$300 per bottle.

ROW 12

OLD VINE SHIRAZ VINEYARD (Lou Miranda Estate)

Year planted: 1907

Address: Barossa Valley Way, ROWLAND FLAT

Original plantings were done by the Liebich family. The vineyard is located between the Lou Miranda Estate Winery and the Trinity Lutheran Church in Rowland Flat. The old Shiraz vines are dry grown on a single wire trellis and are used to make Lou Miranda Estate Old Vine Shiraz.

ROW 13

COLIN BURGE VINEYARD (Burge Barossa - Grant & Helen Burge)

Year planted: 1890

Golf Links Road, ROWLAND FLAT

Block C Shiraz (2.2ha) and Block D Shiraz (1.0ha) were both planted in 1890. Rocla Quarries purchased the vineyard from the late Colin Hueppauff, and subsequently sold it to Grant and Helen Burge. When Grant and Helen took over the vineyard it had not been pruned for 20 years and they spent several years resurrecting the vineyard which includes some of the original vines. Commonly, the top shiraz from this vineyard makes Meshach Shiraz.

VINE ROWS

ROW 14

MOOROOROO VINEYARD (EG & LF Schild Pty Ltd)

Year planted: 1847

Address: Barossa Valley Way, ROWLAND FLAT

This famous vineyard near Jacob's Creek was planted in 1847 by William and John Jacob, and includes vines which are now 170 years old. The vineyard reaches an altitude of 200m, which is close to the base of the Barossa Valley.

ROW 15

ST HALLETT OLD BLOCK (St Hallett Wines)

Year planted: 1912

Address: St Hallett Road, TANUNDA

The original Lindner family's old block of shiraz was planted in 1912, initially for small goods and wine. This was the vineyard that started the St Hallett Old Block wine in 1980, one of the Barossa's most iconic wine brands.

ROW 16

1881 Shiraz (Schiller Family, Johanns Find Vineyard)

Year planted: 1881

Address: Barossa Valley Way, TANUNDA

This tiny 0.28 hectare patch was the first vineyard planted on the property. Currently fruit is delivered to Jason Schwarz at Schwarz Wine Co for 'The Schiller' wine. Shiraz from this vineyard previously went into St Hallett 'Old Block Shiraz'. The vineyard is located on a west facing slope on loam soil. It has been handpicked by six generations of the Schiller family.

ROW 17

HOMESTEAD BLOCK (Schrapel Family, Bethany Wines)

Year planted: 1948

Address: Bethany Road, TANUNDA

This vineyard has been owned by the Schrapel family since 1852, and the family now has its 6th generation working in the vineyard. Wines produced from this vineyard have delivered a strong performance in international wines shows and have been highly praised by wine critics from around the world. The Shiraz is currently used in Bethany Wines' Blue Quarry wine, which is part of the winery's individual vineyard selection.

ROW 18

KOLOVS VINEYARD (J & L Kolovs)

Year planted: 1880

Address: Gomersal Road, TANUNDA

The owner, Jenny Kolovs (nee Lehmann), advised that the vineyard was planted circa 1880 to Shiraz and Pedro Ximinez, by her great great grandfather Philipp Lehmann. Menge Estate has worked this vineyard since 1985 and in the last 30 years Menge Estate has top worked the Pedro to Shiraz. The property has been in the Lehmann family since the 1850s.

VINE ROWS

ROW 19

ANCESTOR VINEYARD (Turkey Flat Vineyards)

Year planted: 1847

Address: Bethany Road, TANUNDA

The original vines are understood to be from the Busby Collection, which was donated by viticulture pioneer James Busby to the colonial government in Australia in the 1830s. The vines were planted by Fiedler on his property at Turkey Flat between 1843 and 1847. In addition to Shiraz, reports state that Fiedler planted an experimental orchard and 72 varieties of grapes. Shiraz from this vineyard is used in Turkey Flat Vineyards Shiraz and on years when the winery declares an exceptional vintage it is used to produce the iconic Ancestor Shiraz.

ROW 20

RIEDL VINEYARD (Rolf Binder Wines)

Year planted: 1890

Address: Magnolia Road, TANUNDA

Rolf Binder Wines purchased the Riedl Vineyard from the Munzberg family in 2014 and completely re-trellised it, converted the vineyard from spur pruning to rod and spur, and gave it plenty of TLC. The Shiraz goes into the JJ Hahn 1890 Vineyard Shiraz. The vineyard was originally owned by the Kraft family and was the source block for Rolf Binder Wines' Heysen and Hanisch vineyards, which Rolf's father planted in the Dorrien area in 1972 after he obtained the cuttings from Vic Kraft.

ROW 21

THE FREEDOM VINEYARD (Langmeil Winery)

Year planted: 1843

Address: Corner Langmeil and Para Roads, TANUNDA

This iconic vineyard is believed to have been planted by Christian Auricht in 1843 making it the oldest surviving shiraz vineyard in the world. The vineyard is located on the winery property on the banks of the Para River. Visitors to Langmeil Winery can book the Freedom Experience, which includes a tour and wine tasting.

ROW 22

HAYES FAMILY MATTISKE ROAD VINEYARD (Brett & Kylie Hayes, Hayes Family Wines)

Year planted: 1948

Address: Mattiske Road, STONEWELL

This vineyard was planted pre-1950 on own roots. The vineyard has been dry grown and organically managed for much of its life. The vineyard is certified organic and naturally crops very low, albeit consistently, year to year across seasons. Historically the fruit was sold to Grant Burge for almost three decades where it typically provided grapes for the winery's super premium range. Today, the best barrel of Shiraz from Block 1 is used for Hayes Family Wines' Estate Block 1 Shiraz, and the remainder is used for the Estate Shiraz.

VINE ROWS

ROW 23

MATTHIAS BLOCK (Kevin & Rosemary Lange, Toolang Enterprises)

Year planted: 1914

Address: Barossa Valley Way, NURIOOTPA

Current owner Kevin Lange's grandfather, Matthias Carl Lange, planted these Shiraz vines on the edge of the township of Nuriootpa. Matthias, better known as Martin, earned the nickname "Father Christmas" for his trademark white beard. After his marriage in 1894, Martin moved to Stonefield to farm, but in 1914 the drought made farming difficult, so he returned to Nuriootpa. In that year, he not only built a house and grew vegetables, but he planted his first grapes vines. Shiraz from the Matthias Block is currently sold to Calabria Family Wines.

ROW 24

OUTLAW VINEYARD (Damon De Ruiter, Outlaw Wines)

Year planted: 1890

Address: Old Mill Road, NURIOOTPA

This vineyard is part of the property originally owned by Georg Lange who arrived in Angas Park (Nuriootpa) in 1846 and held a large portion of land in the area. The property was passed down to his son, George, then to his grandson, Edwin. Eric Lange was the last family member to own the land before it was sold at auction in 2010 and purchased by Damon de Ruiter. Throughout its long history the grapes were sold to Penfolds and used for its RWT label. Since Damon took ownership of the vineyard, the fruit has been used in the Outlaw Wine Co premium wines, the O.G and Outlaw Shiraz. It has also been sold to Chateau Tanunda for their 100-year-old Shiraz label.

ROW 25

COMMAND VINEYARD (Elderton Wines)

Year planted: 1894

Address: behind Elderton Cellar Door, NURIOOTPA

The Command Vineyard was planted on the banks of the North Para River by the Scholz family in 1894. The vineyard was later owned by Samuel Tolley, whose family sold it to the Ashmead family (Elderton Wines) in 1980. This vineyard is the sole grape source for Elderton Command Shiraz.

ROW 26

YALUMBA STEEPLE VINEYARD (Hill-Smith Family)

Year planted: 1919

Address: Penrice Road, LIGHT PASS

Consistently makes icon Shiraz quality. Over the past 20 years has been a significant blend component for Yalumba's Rare and Fine wines that have won 25 trophies. Since 2009, shiraz from this vineyard has made a single vineyard wine – Yalumba Steeple Vineyard Shiraz. This vineyard was previously owned by the Grope family.

ROW 27

ROENNFELDT ROAD (Greenock Creek Wines)

Year planted: 1912

Address: Roennfeldt Road, MARANANGA

Greenock Creek Wines was established in 1984, and purchased 11ha of vineyard on Roennfeldt Road in 1994, previously owned by the Roennfeldt family. The original vineyard was planted before the First World War, and after reworking and re-trellising has been the source of the Greenock Creek Roennfeldt Road Shiraz since 1995. The wine has received a perfect 100 point rating from The Wine Advocate for multiple vintages, and is listed in the Langton's Classification.

VINE ROWS

ROW 28

PERCY ARTHUR BLOCK (Roger Maywald)

Year planted: 1926

Address: Research Road, LIGHT PASS

Roger Maywald's father, Percy Arthur Maywald, bought the 80-acre property in 1956 and this vineyard was already old at the time. During the vine pull in the 1980s, this patch was on the cards to be grubbed out, but Roger decided to keep 20 out of the 40 rows of Shiraz. It proved to be a good decision, as today and in past years, this fruit has received a premium price of \$5000.00 a tonne and is sold to Keil Estate.

ROW 29

OLD BLOCK (Asbroek Family)

Year planted: circa 1865

Address: Kalimna Road West, KALIMNA

This property is the original section of land that was divided and sold by Sir Richard Greaves MacDonald in the 1850s. The first owner's name is one that is no longer heard in the valley - Terlich and the family moved east during the gold rush days. The current owners are Rob and Karen Asbroek. Rob grew up on the property and remembers delivering grapes to Penfolds with his father when he was a child. The Shiraz has been sold to many wineries since then, including Saltrams, Peter Lehmann Wines and Barossa Valley Estate for its iconic E&E wine. During the vine pull, Robert saved this small patch of Shiraz, which is currently used for St Hallett Old Block.

ROW 30

KALIMNA 3C VINEYARD (Penfolds)

Year planted: 1948

Address: Belvidere Road, NURIOOTPA

Sourced from the Penfolds Kalimna™ vineyard situated in the northern Barossa, Kalimna 3C is a pedigree block that has an esteemed track record when it comes to quality, complexity and richness and has been a building block for some of Penfolds most iconic wines. It has been the source of fruit for a single vineyard limited release in both 1973 and once again in 2010 when it was labelled "Bin 170, Kalimna™ Block 3C Shiraz" – Penfolds collaborated with LINLEY on this project that celebrated bespoke craftsmanship and extraordinary quality. Penfolds purchased the Kalimna property from George Swan Fowler in 1945 and planted the vineyard in 1948.

ROW 31

PINE PARK (Christopher & Allyson Mulraney)

Year planted: 1890

Address: Schulz Road, MOPPA

The oldest shiraz vines in this vineyard are now more than 120 years old and were planted by Matthias Benjamin Schulz (Allyson's great grandfather). Shiraz from the vineyard has over the years been supplied to Penfolds, Henschke, Kaiser Stuhl and Peter Lehmann Wines. All shiraz from Pine Park is now supplied exclusively to Peter Lehmann Wines where it features in a number of their premium shiraz wines.

ROW 32

MOPPA BLOCK (Hampel Vineyards)

Year planted: 1890

Address: Carrara Hill Road, EBENEZER

This is officially The Barossa Cellar's smallest source vineyard, with cuttings taken from a tiny patch of just 10 Shiraz vines which are tucked away in an equally old block of Mataro. The owners, the Hampel Family, have a long connection to the property dating back to 1901 at which time the Shiraz vines were already well established.

VINE ROWS

ROW 33

RIEBKE VINEYARD (Nick & Carol Riebke)

Year planted: 1930

Address: Carrara Hill Road, EBENEZER

Nick and Carol are the 4th generation of Riebkes to work this vineyard. The oldest block of Shiraz has previously been used to make Grange and is currently sold to Yalumba. The old Shiraz vines handle extreme weather conditions better than any of the other blocks on the property.

ROW 34

DALLWITZ BLOCK (Hoffmann Family)

Year planted: 1912

Address: Ebenezer Road, EBENEZER

Originally planted by the Dallwitz family in the 1880s, with the final planting by Oscar Falland in 1912. In the late 1980s, the vineyard was saved from being grubbed out by Rob Gibson who was working for Penfolds at the time. Fruit was delivered to Penfolds until 2002, making Grange in 1996 and 2002 and Penfolds' RWT in 1997, 1999 and 2001. The Shiraz is currently used for Hoffmann Single Vineyard Shiraz and is an important contributing vineyard for Rockford Wines. It has also gone into Fraser McKinlay's Sami-Odi Shiraz since 2008, Torbreck RunRig Shiraz since 2002, Glaetzer Amon-Ra since 2002 and Chris Ringland Hoffman Vineyard wine since 2006.

ROW 35

KALLESKE JOHANN GEORG VINEYARD (John & Lorraine Kalleske)

Year planted: 1875

Address: St John's Road, GREENOCK

One of the Barossa's oldest vineyards, uniquely located in the very north west corner of the Barossa. Fruit from this vineyard is used for Kalleske's flagship wine 'Johann Georg', and was previously used in Penfolds premium wines, including Grange. This vineyard is dry grown, organic and BD certified.

ROW 36

BONVIEW VINEYARD (Ralph Schrapel)

Year planted: 1885

Address: Schrapel Road, EBENEZER

This vineyard, planted in 1885 has been in the Schrapel family for five generations. The grapes were used in Peter Lehmann Wines Stonewell Shiraz, but more recently have been made into a single vineyard wine - V.S.V 1885 by Peter Lehmann Wines.

ROW 37

ELMOR ROEHR BLOCK (Estate of Elmor T Roehr)

Year planted: 1927

Address: Research Road, EBENEZER

Originally planted by the Kleinig family, this vineyard was purchased by the Roehr family in the 1930s. It was one of the original E&E Black Pepper Shiraz blocks of the late 1980s, named after Elmor Roehr and Elmor Schulz who owned what were considered to be the best vineyards in the northern Barossa at the time. Today, Shiraz from this block is sold to Glaetzer Wines for its flagship Amon-Ra wine.

VINE ROWS

ROW 38

RESURRECTION VINEYARD (WD Wines)

Year planted: 1935

Address: Research Road, ST KITTS

Cuttings for The Barossa Cellar vineyard were taken from Block 3 which was planted around 1935 on rich, red Ebenezer flats just south of the St Kitts creek. The vineyard rows have been extended but the old Shiraz vines cover approximately five acres. It is a really nice flavoured block which produces stand-alone wines, including St John's Road Block 3 Shiraz.